PRINTED: 03/15/2018
FORM APPROVED

CENTERS FO	R MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES			OMB NO. 0938-039	
	NT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G127	(X2) MULTIPLE CO A. BUILDING B. WING	ONSTRUCTION 01	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 02/21/2018	
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER RE COMMUNITY ALTERNATIVES SE IN	1031 W	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD /EST ST LBANY, IN 47150		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
K 0000					
Bldg. 01	A Post Survey Revisit (PSR) to the Life Safety Code Recertification Survey conducted on 01/04/18 was conducted by the Indiana State Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.470(j).	K 0000			
	Survey Date: 02/21/18 Facility Number: 000664 Provider Number: 15G127 AIM Number: 100234310				
	At this PSR survey, Res Care Community Alternatives SW IN was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing Residential Board and Care Occupancies.				
	This was a two story fully sprinklered facility. The facility has a fire alarm system with hard wired smoke detectors in the corridors, common living areas, and all client sleeping rooms. The facility has a capacity of eight and had a census of eight at the time of this survey.				
	Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with an E-Score of 0.5.				
	Quality Review completed on 02/22/18 - DA				
K S100	NFPA 101 General Requirements - Other				

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Any defiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determin other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclodays following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: J4PE22 Facility ID: 000664 If continuation sheet Page 1 of 7

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		ULTIPLE CO	ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u>		01	COMPLETED	
		15G127	B. W	NG		02/21/2018	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER RES CARE COMMUNITY ALTERNATIVES SE IN			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 1031 WEST ST NEW ALBANY, IN 47150				
(X4) ID	D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE			ID	BROWNERS N. AN OF CORRECTION	(X5)	
PREFIX				PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)	COMPLETION	
TAG	REGULATORY OR	LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)	DATE	
Bldg. 01	General Requirem 2012 EXISTING List in the REMAR Section 33.1 or 33 that are not addrest K-tags, but are de along with the app NFPA standard cit on Form CMS-256 Based on record revinterview; the facilit interior emergency and the records of the 1.1.3 states the provishall apply. LSC 4. features obvious to the Code, shall either LSC 7.9.3.1.1 testin lighting systems share conducted as follow (1) Functional testin with a minimum of weeks between tests seconds. (2) The test interval extended beyond 30 authority having jur (3) Functional testin for a minimum of 1 lighting is battery pe (4) The emergency fully operational for (5) Written records shall be kept by the authority having jur This deficient practite facility were required.	RKS section any LSC 3.2 General Requirements seed by the provided ficient. This information, blicable Life Safety Code or tation, should be included 57. riew, observation and ty failed to ensure 2 of 2 lights were tested, maintained, the testing maintained. LSC 33. risions of Chapter 4, General, 6.12.3 states existing life safety the public, if not required by the public, if not required by the permitted to be residually be permitted to be residually with a maximum of 5 section, for not less than 30 shall be permitted to be of days with approval of the disdiction. The shall be conducted annually find hours if the emergency owered. The shall be the duration of the test. The shall be the shall be the duration of the test. The shall be the	KS		The administrator will ensure a functional test of emergency lighting equipment will be conducted for 30 seconds at 3 day intervals and an annual te will be conducted on every required battery-operated emergency lighting system for less than a 1 ½ hour duration. Koorsen Fire and Security will conduct the 1 ½ hour annual testing and the maintenance coordinator will conduct the monthly 30 seconds testing. It parties conducting the testing then provide proper document to the QA Manager upon completion. The QA Manager monitor to ensure the facility remains in compliance with regulatory requirements. The Program Director will train the maintenance coordinators on conducting the testing and maintaining documentation. The executive director and QA manager will meet with Koorse Fire and Security on March 14 2018 to ensure they are conducting all system testing a required under LSC 7.9.3.	a 03/23/2018 30 sst not Both will tation will tation A en 4,	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

J4PE22

Facility ID: 000664

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 7

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES XI) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G127		(X2) MULT A. BUILD B. WING		NSTRUCTION 01	(X3) DATE (COMPL 02/21 /	ETED		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER RES CARE COMMUNITY ALTERNATIVES SE IN			1	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 1031 WEST ST NEW ALBANY, IN 47150				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	PRI	D EFIX AG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIAT DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPI		
	p.m. and 2:10 p.m. Professional (DSP) documentation avail powered emergency seconds monthly du Furthermore, there available to show the 90 minute test on the emergency light unit Based on interview DSP #1 said she did documentation avail monthly test and a 9 for the two battery of past 12 months. Ba 1:40 p.m. and 2:10 with DSP #1, the far emergency light unit This deficiency was	#1 present, there was no lable to show the two battery lights were tested for 30 uring the past 12 months. was no documentation the facility performed an annual to two battery powered that during the past 12 months. The facility performed an annual to two battery powered that during the past 12 months. The facility a systemic plan of correction						
K S345 Bldg. 01	NFPA 101 Fire Alarm System Maintenance Fire Alarm System Maintenance	-						
	2012 EXISTING (I A fire alarm syster in accordance with complying with the National Electric C National Fire Alarn Records of system and testing are rea 9.7.5, 9.7.7, 9.7.8,	m is tested and maintained in an approved program requirements of NFPA 70, code, and NFPA 72, m and Signaling Code. In acceptance, maintenance adily available.	K S34:	5	1.The administrator will ensu	ıre	03/23/2018	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

J4PE22

Facility ID: 000664

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 7

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) M	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION		(X3) DATE SURVEY		
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION N		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>01</u>		01	COMPLETED	
		15G127	B. WING 02/21/2018			/2018	
				CTDEET A	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF I	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	8			EST ST		
DES CVI		LTERNATIVES SE IN			LBANY, IN 47150		
NES CAI	RE COMMONTT A	LIERNATIVES SE IN		INEVV A	LBAN1, IN 47 150		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OR	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	failed to ensure 1 of	f 1 fire alarm system was			annual functional testing for		
	continuously in pro	per operating condition. This			initiating devices such as smo	ke	
	deficient practice co	ould affect all clients, staff and			detectors, release devices, an		
	visitors.				fire alarm boxes is performed	by	
					Koorsen Fire and Security on	the	
	Findings include:				fire alarm system and that reports		
					of the tests/inspections are		
	Based on observation	on of the fire alarm control			available in the facility for revie	∌W.	
	panel (FACP) on 02	2/21/18 between 1:40 p.m. and			2.The administrator will ensu	ıre	
	2:10 p.m. during a t	our of the facility with Direct			sensitivity testing of the fire ala	arm	
	Support Professiona	al (DSP) #1, there was a yellow			system is completed by Koors	en	
	1 -	r the "Alarm Silenced" on the			Fire and Security every alterna	ate	
	FACP. During an interview at the time of observation, DSP #1, when asked to test the fire				year after install and that repo	rts	
					of the tests/inspections are		
	alarm system, said s	she did not know how to test			available in the facility for revie	€W.	
	1	n. Furthermore, she said she			Koorsen Fire and Security will		
	has not been trained	I how to test and reset the			also forward inspection reports	s to	
	system. When aske	ed, DSP #1 said she has been			the QA Manager for monitoring	g of	
		Care since August of 2017.			completion.		
		the current condition of the			The executive director and	d the	
	I -	Alarm Silenced" mode, DSP #1			QA manager will meet with		
	said she did not kno	ow how long it had been like			Koorsen Fire and Security on		
	that.				March 14, 2018 to ensure they		
					completing all system testing a	as	
		s cited on 01/04/18. The facility			required by LSC 9.6.1.3 and		
	_	a systemic plan of correction			NFPA 14.4.5.3.2.		
	to prevent recurrence	ce.			4.The home manager will be		
					trained on how to properly test		
					reset the fire alarm system by	the	
					area supervisor.		
V COEO	NEDA 464						
K S353	NFPA 101	Maintanana az J.T tir. :					
Bldg. 01	1 '	- Maintenance and Testing					
Diug. UT	1 '	– Maintenance and Testing					
	2012 EXISTING (I						
	NFPA 13 and 13R	_					
		ms installed in accordance					
		andard for the Installation of					
	1 '	s, and NFPA 13R, Standard					
	for the Installation	of Sprinkler Systems in					

PRINTED: 03/15/2018

	R MEDICARE & MEDIC					OMB NO. 0938-039	
	NT OF DEFICIENCIES	ONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY				
	OF CORRECTION	X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING	01		MPLETED	
	15G127		B. WING		02/	02/21/2018	
			STREET .	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COI)		
NAME OF	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	R		VEST ST			
RES CA	RE COMMUNITY A	LTERNATIVES SE IN	NEW A	LBANY, IN 47150			
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE	ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE	CTION	(X5)	
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOU CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP	JLD BE ROPRIATE	COMPLETION	
TAG	REGULATORY OF	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE	
	Residential Occup	pancies Up To and Including					
	Four Stories in He	eight, are inspected, tested					
		accordance with NFPA 25,					
	Standard for Insp	ection, Testing and					
	Maintenance of W	Vater Based Fire Protection					
	System.						
	NFPA 13D Syster	ms					
	Sprinkler systems	s installed in accordance					
	with NFPA 13D, S	Standard for the Installation					
	of Sprinkler Syste	ms in One– and					
	Two-Family Dwel	llings and Manufactured					
	Homes, are inspe	cted, tested and maintained					
	in accordance wit	h the following requirements					
	of NFPA 25:						
	1. Control valve	s inspected monthly (NFPA					
	25, section 13.3.2	?).					
	2. Gauges inspe	ected monthly (NFPA 25,					
	section 13.2.71).						
	3. Alarm device	s inspected quarterly					
	(NFPA 25, section	า 5.2.6).					
	4. Alarm device	s tested semiannually					
	(NFPA 25, section	n 5.3.3).					
	5. Valve superv	isory switches tested					
	semiannually (NF	PA 25, section 13.3.3.5).					
	6. Visible sprink	lers inspected annually					
	((NFPA 25, section	on 5.2.1).					
		nspected annually (NFPA					
	25, section 5.2.2)	•					
	8. Visible pipe h	angers inspected annually					
	(NFPA 25, section	-					
	1 1	pected annually prior to					
		for adequate heat for water					
	-	A 25, section 5.2.5).					
		ative sample of fast					
	•	rs are tested at 20 years					
	(NFPA 25, section	-					
	l ,	ative sample of dry pendant					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

section 5.3.1.1.15).

sprinklers are tested at 10 years (NFPA 25,

12. Antifreeze solutions are tested annually

Event ID:

J4PE22

Facility ID: 000664

If continuation sheet

Page 5 of 7

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G127		A. BU	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 02/21/2018		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER RES CARE COMMUNITY ALTERNATIVES SE IN			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 1031 WEST ST NEW ALBANY, IN 47150					
	(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
		(NFPA 25, section 13. Control valve their full range and annually (NFPA 25, 14. Operating st lubricated annually 13.3.4). 15. Dry pipe sysunheated portions inspected, tested a section 13.4.4). A. Date sprinkler sincessary mainters necessary mainters. B. Show who provide in REMA coverage for any rautomatic sprinkle 33.2.3.5.3, 33.2.3. and NFPA 25. Based on record revialled to document accordance with NF system. NFPA 25, Testing, and Mainter Protection Systems, states gauges on we be inspected monthly pressures are being states valve and fir shall be inspected, the accordance with Character of the states Table 13.1.1.2 inspection, testing a valve components are states and	as 5.3.4). es are operated through design returned to normal possible for the section 13.3.3.1). ems of OS&Y valves are section section in the section of the building are and maintained (NFPA 25, section in the section of the building are and maintained (NFPA 25, section in the section of the section of the building are and maintained (NFPA 25, section in the section of the se	K S	353	The administrator will ensure Koorsen Fire and Security conducts quarterly sprinkler inspections and that the report the inspections are available in facility for review and forwarde the QA Manager for monitoring. The administrator will ensure monthly sprinkler gauge inspections and monthly controlly valve inspections are conducted by the ResCare maintenance coordinator, and that reports of inspections are available in the facility for review and forwarded the QA Manager for monitoring	n the ed to g. ol ed f the e ed to	03/23/2018

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

J4PE22

Facility ID: 000664

If continuation sheet

Page 6 of 7

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 03/15/2018 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 15G127	X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 02/21/2018		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER RES CARE COMMUNITY ALTERNATIVES SE IN			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 1031 WEST ST NEW ALBANY, IN 47150					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	FIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	authority having judeficient practice of visitors in the facility. Findings include: Based on record rep.m. and 2:10 p.m. Professional (DSP) sprinkler system gate for 11 of the most ravailable for review inspection documer control valves for 1 month period was a Based on interview DSP #1 acknowled documentation available for review performs monthly smonthly control valves.	all be made available to the risdiction upon request. This build affect all clients, staff, and ty. View on 02/21/18 between 1:40 with Direct Support #1 present, monthly wet uge inspection documentation ecent 12 month period was not 7. In addition, monthly notation for all sprinkler system 1 months of the most recent 12 also not available for review. at the time of record review, ged there was no lable to show the facility prinkler system gauge and the inspections.			The executive director and the manager will meet with Koorse Fire and Security on March 14 2018 to ensure they are completing all system testing a required by NFPA 25, Section 5.2.4.1, Section 5.1.2, Section 13.1.1.2 and Section 4.3.1	en I,		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: J4PE22 Facility ID: 000664 If continuation sheet Page 7 of 7